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KYIV CITY

Name of the event

GRAIN TECHNOLOGIES
/ AGRO ANIMAL SHOW /
FRUITS. VEGETABLES.
LOGISTICS

International exhibition
15 Brovarskyi Prospect

International Exhibition
Center

MILION IZ HEKTARA
(MILLION FROM HECTARE)

Exhibition-conference

4 Hospitalna str.
Premier Hotel Rus

INTERNATIONAL DIARY
CONGRESS

15 Brovarskyi Prospect

International Exhibition Center
Pavilion 3

BABY EXPO
International trade fair

15 Brovarskyi Prospect
International Exhibition Center

Date

February

February

March

March

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event

and address

Kyiv International Contract Fair Ltd.

tel.: (044) 461-93-42
tel.: (044) 490-63-37

www.grainexpo.kiev.ua

APK-Inform: Vegetables and Fruit

Project
tel.: (096) 583-63-23

www.fruit-inform.com

Ukrainian Agrarian Council
Association of Milk Producers

tel.: (067) 236-39-66
http://dairycongress.org

ACCO International
tel.: (044) 456-38-04
http://babyexpo.ua

Specification

00

Main directions of
innovative ievelopment
of the livestock sector,
promotion of innovative
solutions at different
stages of production,
storage, processing and
transportation of cereals,
legumes, cereals and
oilseeds, agricultura
technologies in
vegetable growing,
industrial horticulture
and viticulture

©

Agricultural production
on a small area, niche
crops

Dairy cattle
breeding

&1

Baby and children's
products,
baby foods

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Organizer of the exhibition event

Name of the event Date e ldress Specification
MODERN EDUCATIONAL 12 - 14 March LLC “Company “Exhibitions World"
ESTABLISHMENTS 4/6 John Paul Il str.building B @
office 1107, Kyiv, 01042, Ukraine
International exhibition tel.: (044) 498-42-04 Educational establishments
tel.: (044) 498-42-05 of Ukraine, research
13 I. Mazepa str. tel.: (044) 498-42-06 institutions, foreign
Kyiv Palace of Children tel.: (044) 498-42-07 educational
and Youth e-mail: expo@vsvit.com.ua establishments,
e-mail: info@vsvit.com.ua international
www.vsosvita.com.ua representative offices,
educational agencies,
With the support of regional and local
Ministry of Education education authorities,
and Science of Ukraine, methodological cabinets,
National Academy of centers, publishing houses,
Educational Sciences foundations, associations,
of Ukraine manufacturers and
suppliers of equipment,
modern technologies,
programs and solutions
for implementation in
the learning process
PLASTEXPOUA 31 March - International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.
03 April 15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
International specialized Ukraine, 02002
exhibition tel.: (044)201-11-56 Equipment and
15 Brovarskoy ave. e-mail: plast@iec-expo.com.ua technologies for p|a§tics
International Exhibition Centre http://mvc-expo.com.ua and rubber production
http://iec-expo.com.ua and processing,extrusion

lines, welding machines,
press-forging machines,
dies, moulds, raw and
auxiliary materials:
catalyzers, stabilizers,
modifiers, foams, agents
and colouring
ingredients chemical
fibers and threads,
3D-printing technologies
and equipmwnt

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF @ Tr.ade
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE with
OF UKRAINE Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event Date and address Specification
KYIV TECHNICAL FAIR 31 March - International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.
03 April 15 Brovarskoy ave.
International specialized fair Kyiv, Ukraine, 02002
15 Brovarskoy ave tel.: (044) 201-11-56 Engineering, metallurgy,
International Exhibition Centre e-mail: alexk@iec-expo.com.ua castmg, nc.m—metajllhc
http://mvc-expo.com.ua materials, industrial glass,
htto://iec-ex00.com.ua stone, graphite, adhesives,
P PO ’ rubber, surface treatment,
corrosion protection,
compressors, pumps,
valves, actuators, motors,
diagnostics, monitoring,
control, automation
ADDIT EXPO 3D 31 March - International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.
_ o 03 April 15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv jﬂrﬁo
Intﬁrgajﬂonal specialized Ukraine, 02002
exhibition tel.: (044) 201-11-56 Additive
S manufacturing and
15 Brovarskoy ave. e‘ma”: |S@|ec-eXpO.COm.Ua 3D printing
International Exhibition Centre http://mvc-expo.com.ua :
. technologies,
http://iec-expo.com.ua .
equipment and
materials
COATING EXPO UA 31 March - International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.
03 April 15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event

Ukraine, 02002
tel.: (044) 201-11-58

e-mail: plast@iec-expo.com.ua
http://mvc-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

Paint coatings and
materials, raw materials,
equipment and
technologies for their
production, surface
treatment

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event

THE WORLD OF BEAUTY
AND HEALTH

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

WEDDING & GRADUATION
BALL

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

EDUCATION AND CAREER

International specialized
exhibition

2 Khreshchatyk str.
Center for Business and
Cultural Cooperation
“Ukrainian House”

MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF

4

OF UKRAINE

Date

03 - 05 April

03 - 05 April

April

ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-59

e-mail: forum@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv, Ukraine
02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-66

e-mail: sv@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

All-Ukrainian public organization
Knowledge Society of Ukraine

57/3 V. Vasylkivska str.
Kyiv, Ukraine, 03150

tel.: (044) 237-85-43
tel.: (093) 676-53-38

e-mail: expoznannya@ukr.net
http://osvitaexpo.com.ua

With the support and participation of

Ministry of Education and Science of
Ukraine

The National Academy of
Pedagogical Sciences of Ukraine

Specification

O

Decorative cosmetics,
perfumery, hairdressing,
facials, body, hair,
manicure and pedicure,
SPA cosmetics, healthy
lifestyle products

©0

Wedding fashion for
brides, evening prom
dresses, men's suits,
shoes, jewelry,
accessories, gifts,
hairstyles and makeup,
photo and video shooting,
holiday organization and
more

o

Ukrainian and Foreign
Educational Institutions,
International Educational
Organizations, Training
Centers and Specialized
Courses, Educational
Associations and
Foundations, Publishers

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event

IFFIP
International forum

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

INTERNATIONAL
CONFERENCE OF
AGRARIAN INVESTORS

40-B Prospect Peremohy
The Exhibition Center
“ACCO International”
Park O. Pushkina

PLUG-IN UKRAINE

International exhibition
electric vehicles and hybrids

40-B Prospect Peremohy
The Exhibition Center
“ACCO International”

MADE IN KYIV

(will be determined by
auction results)

PROFITABLE PIG
PRODUCTION

International forum

40-B Prospect Peremohy
The Exhibition Center
"ACCO International”
Park O. Pushkina

Date

April

May

29 - 31 May

May - June

June

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event

and address

Kyiv International Contract Fair, LTD
Management of the IFFIP Exhibitions

tel.: (044) 490-62-34
tel.: (044) 490-62-03

e-mail: prod@kmkya.kiev.ua

www.iffip.kiev.ua

Ukrainian Agrarian Council
tel.: (067) 236-39-66

http://agroinvestforum.com

Euroindex Company

56 Peremoha Ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 03057

tel.: (044) 461-91-21

e-mail: my@eindex.kiev.ua
www.euroindex.ua

Kyiv City State Administration
https://kyivcity.gov.ua

Ukrainian Agrarian Council
Association of Pig Breeders

tel.: (067) 236-39-66
http://pigcongress.org

Specification

Food industry and
packaging

O

Agroinvestforum

=

Electric vehicles

and hybrids

Presentation of
industrial products

Livestock
breeding

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event Date

AGRO August

International agroindustrial
exhibition

1 Prospect A. Hlushkova
NC “"Expocenter of Ukraine”

INPRODMASH September

International trade fair of
equipment and technologies
for food processing industry

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

UPAKOVKA
International trade fair of
equipment and materials for

packing

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

BAKERY UKRAINE
Trade fair for baking industry

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

LLC "TD "PROFININVEST"

tel.: (044) 599-71-77
tel.: (044) 220-11-45
tel.: (044) 220-11-46

e-mail: info@agroexpo.in.ua
https://agroexpo.in.ua

ACCO International

tel.: (044) 456-38-02
tel.: (044) 456-38-04
tel.: (044) 456-38-08

http://inprodmash.ua

Specification

000

Regional and branch
expositions, crop
production, animal
husbandry, modern
agricultural machinery and
technology, innovative
developments, seeds and
plant protection products

©

Equipment and
technologies for food
processing industry

©

International trade fair of
equipment and materials
for packing

Bread and flour products,
baking ingredients and
utensils

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event Date

SWEETS UKRAINE

International trade fair for
confectionery industry

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

OSINNI DARY
KYIVSHCHYNY
(AUTUMN GIFTS OF KYIV
REGION)

Exhibition-fair

Market “Stolychnyy”

LISDEREVMASH

International trade fair of
machinery and equipment for
forestry

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

KYIV INVESTMENT FORUM  September

National cultural and art and
museum complex
"Art Arsenal”

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

September

September

September

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

ACCO International

tel.: (044) 456-38-02
tel.: (044) 456-38-04
tel.: (044) 456-38-08

http://inprodmash.ua

Department of Agro-Industrial
Development of Kyiv Regional State
Administration

tel.: (044) 234-63-24

e-mail:
kancelaria.daprkoda@gmail.com

Market “Stolychnyy”

110-A Velyka Kiltseva str., Sofiivska
Borshchahivka, Kyievo-Sviatoshynskyi
Raion, Kyivska Oblast

tel.: (096) 096-09-67
e-mail: press@kyivopt.com

ACCO International

tel.: (044) 456-38-02
tel.: (044) 456-38-04
tel.: (044) 456-38-08

http://inprodmash.ua

Kyiv City State Administration
https://kyivcity.gov.ua

Specification

Confectionery products,
ingredients and utensils

0

Agricultural products,
vegetables, fruits,
honey, cereals,

dairy and meat products

©

Machinery and equipment
for forestry, woodworking
and furniture industry
machinery, equipment,
technologies for timber
processing complex

®

Investment
potential of Kyiv
city

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event

3BPOYA TA BE3MNEKA

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

AVIASVIT
International aerospace salon

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF

4

OF UKRAINE

Date

13 -16 October

13 -16 October

ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002
tel.: (044) 201-11-63

e-mail: zbroya@iec-expo.com.ua
http://mvc-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

Ministry of Interior of Ukraine

10 Academician Bogomolets st.
Kyiv, Ukraine, 01601

tel.: (044) 280-01-84

e-mail: dndi@mvs.gov.ua
http://mvs.gov.ua

Ministry of Defence of Ukraine

www.mil.gov.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-63

e-mail: zbroya@iec-expo.com.ua
http://mvc-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

Ministry of Defence of Ukraine

www.mil.gov.ua

Specification

O

Protection means,
armament, military and
special machines,
technologies and
dual-use products,
armament, military
equipment for armed
forces and
law-enforcement
authorities, police
equipment and
munitions, military
aviation, border
control, arms for
sport and
self-protection etc.

Q0

Aviation industry and
space technologies

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event

PROTECTION
TECHNOLOGIES

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

EXPERT SECURITY

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF

‘4

OF UKRAINE

Date

13- 16 October

13- 16 October

ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-64

e-mail: protech@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-63

e-mail: expert@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

Specification

O

Anthropogenic and fire
safety, protection against
the natural disasters,
liquidation of their
sequences, search and
rescue activities,

nuclear and radiation
safety, industrial safety,
safety of environment;
fire safety technologies,
evacuation and salvation
of people when fire
broke out

O

CCTV monitoring, access
control, alarm and alert
equipment, perimeter
security, fire protection,
buildings” automation,
“smart home” systems,
“smart city” systems,
information security,
cyber security, physical
security services

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event

INNOVATION IN MODERN
EDUCATION

International exhibition
13 I. Mazepa str.

Kyiv Palace of Children
and Youth

EV FORUM
55 V. Vasylkivska

Klitschko Exhibition Center
“NSC Olympic"

FARMER OF UKRAINE
Agricultural exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

Date

20 - 22 October

29 October

October

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event

and address

LLC “Company “Exhibitions World"

4/6 John Paul |l str.

building B, office 1107, Kyiv, 01042

Ukraine

tel.: (044) 498-42-04
tel.: (044) 498-42-05
tel.: (044) 498-42-06
tel.: (044) 498-42-07
mob.: (067) 656-51-89

e-mail: expo@vsvit.com.ua
e-mail: info@vsvit.com.ua
WWW.Vsosvita.com.ua

With the support of
Ministry of Education
and Science of Ukraine,
National Academy of
Educational Sciences
of Ukraine

Euroindex Company
56 Peremoha ave., Kyiv, Ukraine
03057

tel.: (044) 461-91-21

e-mail: my@eindex.kiev.ua
www.euroindex.ua

LLC "Gospodar EC”

tel.: (044) 501-78-23
tel.: (050) 391-94-72
mob.: (067) 348-10-35

e-mail: farmexpo@ukr.net
www.farmer-ukr.com

Specification

O

Educational
establishments of
Ukraine, research
institutions, foreign
educational
establishments,
international
representative offices,
educational agencies,
regional and local
education authorities,
methodological cabinets,
centers, publishing houses,
foundations, associations,
manufacturers and
suppliers of equipment,
modern technologies,
programs and solutions
for implementation in the
learning process

@

Electricity and
charging infrastructure
event: transforming
modern business

©

Farm, cooperation
and their products,
machinery, equipment
and technology for
agricultural
production

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event

AGROCOMPLEX

International agricultural
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

ELECTRO INSTALL

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

AGROFORUM

International agricultural
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

Date

October

10-12
November

10-12
November

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

Kyiv International Contract Fair Ltd.

tel.: (044) 461-93-42
tel.: (044) 490-63-37

www.agrocomplex.kiev.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-57

e-mail: lyudmila@iec-expo.com.ua
e-mail: energy@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-68

e-mail: a.nenko@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

Specification

©

Agricultural

U

Low-voltage equipment,
switchgears, cables, cable
support systems, electrical
enclosures, installation
materials and tools, metering
devices, electricity meters,
wiring accessories, UPS,
electronic components and
systems

©

Agricultural machinery,
equipment, spare parts

for agricultural machinery,
means of mechanization

for small agricultural
enterprises, agricultural
production processing
equipment, grain-cleaning
separators, grain dryers,

mill equipment, fat
processing equipment,
refrigeration equipment,
greenhouses, greenhouses
technical equipment,
equipment and devices for
agricultural production
quality control, agricultural
production packing technology,
equipment and materials for
packing, agroecology,
energy- and resource-saving
technologies

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event Date

FUEL AND ENERGY
COMPLEX OF UKRAINE:
THE PRESENT AND THE
FUTURE

POWER ENGINEERING FOR
UKRAINIAN INDUSTRY
International forum and
international exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

MINING &MINERALS EXPO

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

10-12

November

10-12

November

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (38044) 201-11-57

e-mail: lyudmila@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

With the support of
Ministry of Ecology and
Natural Resources of Ukraine

https://menr.gov.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-67

e-mail: energoprom@iec-expo.com.ua

http://iec-expo.com.ua

Specification

®

Power industry, power
machine building,
Industrial electrical
engineering, conductor
cable production and
accessories, Industrial
control, instrumentation
and diagnostics,

energy saving and
energy efficiency,
Industrial lighting,

power engineering in
building, power
engineering in transport,
in agro-industrial complex,
Industrial lighting,
alternative and renewable
power engineering, oil
and gas and oil-refining
industry

Drilling equipment, tools,
roadheaders, longwall
mining systems, mining
transport, underground
and open pit mining
special machinery and
vehicles, mineral
processing equipment,
hydraulics and
pneumatics, fans and
compressors, mine
electrical equipment,
mining equipment parts
and components,
automation,
communication, mining
safety and personal
protective equipment

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event Date
OILGASEXPO 10-12
November

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

AQUA UKRAINE 10-12
November

International water forum

15 Brovarskoy ave.

International Exhibition Centre

INDUSTRIAL ECOLOGY 10-12
November

International specialized
exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-78

e-mail: sher@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-54
tel.: (044) 201-11-62

e-mail: aqua@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

With the support of
Ministry of Ecology and Natural
Resources of Ukraine

https://menr.gov.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-62

e-mail: ecology@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

Specification

Drilling rigs, equipment
for well operation and
workover, pump and
compressor equipment,
oil and gas pipelines,
valves, automation,
control and measuring
devices, oil and gas
refining, oil and gas
storages, environmental
and fire safety

@0

Water-preparation,
water supply and water
removal, sewage
treatment, engineering
networks, the pump
equipment,

automated control
systems of a water
management,
protection of water
resources, bottled water

®0

Environmental monitoring,
treatment of industrial
emissions, industrial
wastes and their disposal,
toxic wastes management,
purification and restoration
of soils, soundproofing
and noise control,
electromagnetic and
radioactive radiation

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event Date

ENERGY EFFICIENCY. 10-12

RENEWABLE ENERGY November

International specialized

exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.

International Exhibition Centre

COMMUNTECH 10-12
November

International specialized
exhibition and International
congress

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-66

e-mail: energo@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02660

tel.: (044) 201-11-56
tel.: (044) 201-11-61
tel.: (044) 201-11-62
tel.: (044) 201-11-59
tel.: (044) 201-11-66

e-mail: forum@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

Specification

Renewable energy sources,
alternative types of fuel,
autonomous energy
sources, energy-saving
lighting equipment, energy
saving in building and
exploitation of

buildings, applying of
energy effective
technologies to
manufacture, investment
projects of Ukraine on
energy efficiency

Energy-saving
technologies, equipment,
materials, instruments for
housing and communal
services, communal fund
management, trenchless
technologies of
engineering network
servicing and repair,
machinery for municipal
and special purpose, road
construction machinery and
technologies, municipal
transport, road traffic safety
technical devices,

waste management,
accomplishment of cities,
leasing and renting of road
and building, communal
and special machinery and
civil transport,

automotive parts to
road-building machinery,
machinery for municipal
and special purpose, city
transport

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event

EUROBUILDEXPO
Specialized exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

ROADTECHEXPO
Specialized exhibition

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

Date

10-12
November

10-12
November

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-68
tel.: (044) 201-11-59

e-mail: stroyexpo@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-66
tel.: (044) 201-11-59

e-mail: dorexpo@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

Specification

Industrial and housing
building, architecture
and repair works,
building technologies,
materials and
constructions, machinery,
equipment, instruments
for building and repair
works, autonomous
sources of heating

and electrical energy,
intellectual technologies
for the housing
automation, elements
and products of
decoration

Construction,
reconstruction, repair

and maintenance of
motor roads, bridges

and overpasses,
road-building technique,
special machinery,
machines and mechanisms
for building and
maintenance of motor
roads, materials and
technologies, automotive
parts to special

machinery, road traffic
safety devices, illumination
of motor roads, careers
and plants, roadside
service, leasing service,
renting of road-building
technique

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Name of the event Date
EDUCATION AND CAREER  20-21
November

International specialized
exhibition

2 Khreshchatyk str.
Center for Business and Cultural
Cooperation “Ukrainian House”

INTERNATIONAL
INDUSTRIAL FORUM

24 -27
November

15 Brovarskoy ave.
International Exhibition Centre

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE
OF UKRAINE

Organizer of the exhibition event
and address

All-Ukrainian public organization
Knowledge Society of Ukraine

57/3 V. Vasylkivska str.
Kyiv, Ukraine, 03150
tel.: (044) 237-85-43
tel.: (093) 676-53-38

e-mail: expoznannya@ukr.net
http://osvitaexpo.com.ua

With the support and participation of
Ministry of Education and Science of
Ukraine, The National Academy of
Pedagogical Sciences of Ukraine

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd.

15 Brovarskoy ave., Kyiv
Ukraine, 02002

tel.: (044) 201-11-65

e-mail: lilia@iec-expo.com.ua
http://iec-expo.com.ua

Specification

o

International
specialized

exhibition of Ukrainian
and Foreign Educational
Institutions,
International
Educational
Organizations,

Training Centers

and Specialized
Courses, Educational
Associations and
Foundations, Publishers

Metal-working
technologies and
equipment, production
technologies and
equipment for machinery,
welding technologies,
equipment and materials,
hydraulics, pneumatics,
hoisting and transporting,
storehouse equipment,
controlling and measuring
instruments, laboratory
and testing equipment,
metrology and
certification, protection
facilities and working

area safety, secondhand
equipment and machinery,
automation of the
manufacture, the
automated control systems
of technological processes,
automation of objects of the
industry, rolling and friction
type bearings

@ Trade
with
Ukraine



KYIV CITY

Organizer of the exhibition event

Name of the event Date and address Specification
UKRAINIAN FOOD EXPO November Ukrainian Food Export Council
7/11 Khreschatyk str. @
Inte.rn'a.tional agricultural Kyiv, Ukraine, 01001
exhibition tel.: (067) 441-06-02 Food industry
15 Brovarskoy ave. e-mail: info@ukrainian-food.org
International Exhibition Centre www.ufeb.com.ua
FRESH BUSINESS EXPO December “City of Dreams” Company” Ltd.
o o 13 Borysa Hmyri str., office 3 %’
Specialized exhibition Kyiv, Ukraine, 02140
15 Brovarskoy ave. ]Eel..: (82;:’) g;;gifg Fruit and vegetable
International Exhibition Centre ax: (044) 577-04- products
e-mail:
freshbusiness@cityofdreams.com.ua
www.freshbusiness-expo.com
WINTER COUNTRY December National Complex “Expocentre of
ON VDNKH Ukraine” %

1 Akademika Glushkova ave.
National Complex
"Expocentre of Ukraine”

1 Akademika Glushkova avenue
Kyiv, Ukraine, 03127

tel.: (044) 596-91-01

e-mail: welcome@vdng.ua
https://vdng.ua

An event of cultural
leisure by creating
entertainment
venues, places of
recreation and trade
zones

‘ MINISTRY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF @ Tr_clde
ECONOMY, TRADE AND AGRICULTURE with
OF UKRAINE Ukraine
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www.me.gov.ua
exportstrategy@me.gov.ua




